CRITICAL MASS
ENERGY FROJECT

PC. Box 1538, Wasnhington. 0. C. 20013 P=ors; (202) 5464730

August 22, 1979

Chairman Joseph M, Hendrie

7.5, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 B Street, N.W,

Washington, D,C. 20555

Dear Chairman Hendrie:

oyblic Citizen's Critical Mass Znerzy Project herebw petitions the
7.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission to couvene open sublic hearings on the
General Public Utilities sromosal to ''vent" radicactive gases into the
enviromment {rom Three Mile Island Unit 2, The Project also reguests that
the decontamination method be approved by the Commissioners in open session,
and not left to the NRC staf:s,

On the basis of information available to CMEP, c s
sroposed scheme of venting radiocactive gases into the air %2 be an objection=-
able and unnecessary method for decontamination of TMI-2, According to th
S3echtel Cormnration consultant's report for the licensee, '"controlled"”
veating of radicactive gases could lead to contamination levels for persons
at the boundary site reaching .14 millirems of gzamma radiation and 14,3
aillirems of beta radiation during a 3O-day period, NRC cricteria sets the
vearly maximum dosages for the general population at 10 millirem for gamma
radia;ion and 20 aillirem for beta counts, /10 CFR, Part 50, Appendix I(II)
(8.1) - -

Assuming that the Bechtel figures are accurate = a point still inm
sontention = the licensee thus sronoses to expose the surrounding population
to nearly an entire vear's beta contaminatioa in a 30=-day period. While such
a4 maneuyver is technicallvy legal, OME? £finds the procedure fraught with unneces-
sary risk to the general public's health and safety,

Moreover, if there was an accident durine venting, the TMI-2 area
resid.nts conceivably could receive much larper dosages than those contemclated
be Bechtel and GPU, 1In light of the management history of Metropolitan Edison
Cormpany, TMI-2's licensee, and of its parent company, GPU, CMEP has little
faith or confidence that the utility would be able to successfully carry osut
this plan without human error or cocoonent failure.

The general sublic deserves =o he svared further risk of radiation
sontamination, The residenss in censral Pemnsvlvania have suffered real hamm
since March 18, and their dail» routine will be further disrupted with renewed

s ar

ears of still addizional health risk,
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This risk is clearly unmecessary in light of the licensee's own admission
sha® thers are alternatives to venting of gas. B3echtel has des ribed three
al=srmate methods far the early stages of decontamination of the containment
uilding where there is intense radiscion., Condensation, low tamperature
cooling %o ligquify the radiocactive gzases and absorstion have been cited by
she licensee as notentialley accestable methods for reducing the level of
radicactive zases == aspecially Iodige 131 and Xrypton 85 == in the contaia=
ment building.

What is particularly troubling is the fact that the licensee apparently
srefers to release zases into the environment because it would require fewer
workers o be utilized for this stage of decontaminatiom. Thus the savings
enjoved in this venting scheme are for the Metropolitan Edison Company, not
for the general public. It is unfortunate that at this late date Metropolitan
fdison would propose a plan which puts financial savings above public health
and safety considerations.

veior to a final determination bv the NRC staff, CME? hereby petitions
the Commissioners to hold public hearings om this matter in both central Penn-
svivania and in Washington, D.C, All potemtially affecrted or interested
marties should have ample cosortunits %o comment on the decontamination
sroposals,

fiven the stress and anxiety experienced by the residents of this area,
and the general concern exsressed bv public sources that NRC will not thoroughly examine
all the possible options in this issue, we also urge the Commissioners to approve
rhe method for decontamination in an open session. This would certaialy give
sreater assurance to the nublic that decisions of such import were not rele=
zated to the 3taff on an ad-hoc basis, but was thoroughly investizated and
weighed in a comsrehensive manner bv the Commissioners themselves,

The sroblems at TMI-2 are far from resolved, Accidents at the site
could still cause considerable harm %o surrounding communities, And a wary
sublic is concernmed that its health and safety is being sacrificed for cost=-
cutting considerations and regulatory expediency.

Ve therefore hope that 7our office and those of your fellow commissioners
will adopt a policy encouraging cpenness and £3ll public participation. All
members of the public need to be assured that their health and safetr concerns
will be strongly == and fairly = weighed during the decisionmaking process.

An earlv reply to this request is greatly anpreciated,

Sincerely,
L n
. Richard 2, Pollock,

Director
Critical Mass Energy Project



